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From: Edmund Normand [ednormand@whkpa.com]
Sent:. Wednesday, December 09, 2009 1:30 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: management@assurehomehealth.org; Edmund Normand; busyrninfi@cl.rr.com;
bethunebeachboy@yahoo.com

Subject: Corporate address change

Please record a change of LLC Address for the following LLC:
Florida Limited Liability Company FLORIDA HH SERVICES LLC

LOGOOOO G4t 5

The new address is:

75 Fox Ridge Court, Unit 40, Unit D
DeBary, FI 32713

The phone number is 386 668 4420. The Fax number is 386 668 4450.

The email address is Management@AssureHomeHealth . O Ff’]

Pilease also note we have a EIN also:

FEI/EIN Number 29-101935

You may contact me at  email address below or phone number below to respond to this

the email.

With Kind Regards,

Edmund A. Normand

Florida Bar Board Certified Civil Trial Lawyer

Wooten, Kimbrough, Gibscn, Doherty, and Normand P.A,
236 S. Lucerne Circle

Orlande, Fi 32801

(p) 407 843 7060

(f) 407 843 5836

ednormand@whkpa.com

See us at whkpa.com
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Beyer, Karon

From: Edmund Normand [ednormand@whkpa.com)]

Sent:  Wednesday, December 09, 2009 4:02 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: busyrninfl@cfl.rr.com; management@assurehomehealth.org; Edmund Normand
Subject: Change of address for manager and LLC member

Please record a change of Address for LLC manager and member detail for the following
LLC: '

Florida Limited Liability Company FLORIDA HH SERVICES LLC (. FOO00 G/ 5

The new address for MGR Edmund Normand is:

1/ MGR Edmund Normand
236 S. Lucerne Circle
Orlando, Fl 32801

from the old address of:

Title MGR EDMUND, NORMAND
1845 QUEEN PLAZA DRIVE
EDGEWATER FL 32141

The LLC address is

75 Fox Ridge Court, Unit 40, Unit D
DeBary, FI 32713

The email address is Management@AssureHomeHealth.org

Please also note we have a EIN also:
FEI/EIN Number 29-1019359

With Kind Regards,

Edmund A. Normand

Florida Bar Board Certified Civil Trial Lawyer

Wooten, Kimbrough, Gibson, Doherty, and Normand P.A.

236 S. Lucerne Circle

Orlando, FI 32801

(p) 407 843 7060
3

ednormand@whkpa.com
See us at whkpa.com

Lo E N2l TYa¥aTal



